
 
 

 
 
 
 

October 18, 2012 
 
 
Greg Withrow 
El Dorado Chemical Company 
P.O. Box 231 
El Dorado, AR 71731-0231 
 
RE: NPDES Permit No. AR0000752, AFIN 70-00040 
  Closure of CAO LIS 08-067 
 
Dear Mr. Withrow: 
 
The Department is aware that El Dorado Chemical Company is not in compliance with 
Permit Limits and CAO LIS 08-067. However, the Department is also aware that El 
Dorado Chemical Company is under Administrative Orders CWA-06-2010-1753 and 
CWA-06-2011-1746 with the EPA. Since your facility is working with the EPA to correct 
the violations, the Department has decided to close CAO LIS 08-067. 
 
Please refer to NPDES Permit No AR0000752 in any written correspondence to this 
Department. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Should you have any questions, feel free to 
contact me at 501-682-0667 or via e-mail at bolenbaughm@adeq.state.ar.us.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
Michelle Bolenbaugh 
Enforcement Analyst  
Water Division, Enforcement Branch 
 
 


